From: 9(2)a

To:
Subject: 1P infringement — legal opinion and letter
Date: Thursday, 1 August 2024 12:59:15 pm

Attachments: iiiiiiiii—iiiiiiiii‘iii

For your reading pleasure.

Principal Advisor Brand and Design

89(2)a
9(2)a @fireandemergency.nz
www_fireandemergency.nz




2)(h)

From: NHQ Communications <Communications@fireandemergency.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Brand <brand@fireandemergency.nz>

Subject: FW: Unapproved use of FENZ Branding

FYI --

Out of Scope




Out of Scope

From: NHQ Communications <Communications@fireandemergency.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Brand <brand@fireandemergency.nz>

Subject: FW: Unapproved use of FENZ Branding

FYI -




From: Brand

To: NHQ Communications

Subject: Re: Unapproved use of FENZ Branding
Date: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 1:21:45 pm

Will do.

Will be sending to Legal.

9(2)a

From: NHQ Communications <Communications@fireandemergency.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Brand <brand@fireandemergency.nz>

Subject: FW: Unapproved use of FENZ Branding

Sorry — not just FYL.

Thanks!

Out of Scope






